HR

From: HR

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 4:29 PM

To: HR

Subject: FW: OPB Job Opportunity - Executive Producer, Think Out Loud

From: Barbara Allen

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 4:28 PM

To: Morgan Holm

Cc: HR

Subject: RE: OPB Job Opportunity - Executive Producer, Think Out Loud

Thank you!

Barbara Allen

OPB HR Coordinator
Ph 503-445-1885

Fx 503-445-1859

From: Morgan Holm

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 4:17 PM

To: Barbara Allen

Subject: Re: OPB Job Opportunity - Executive Producer, Think Out Loud

Posted this one and the Engineering VP to LinkedIn, Twitter and Google+ today.

Thanks,
Morgan

From: Barbara Allen <ballen@opb.org>

Date: Friday, September 5, 2014 2:56 PM

To: All Staff <AllStaff@opb.org>

Cc: HR <hr@opb.org>

Subject: OPB Job Opportunity - Executive Producer, Think Out Loud

Hi again, OPB!

We are reopening the application period for the Executive Producer, Think Out Loud position because the
requirements have changed slightly.

It's a great opportunity and we’d like more people to apply. So if you know someone who may be interested,
or who may have considered this before, please help spread the word that they may want to take another
look.



As always, please forward the information to anyone you think may be interested, or post it to Twitter,
Facebook, LinkedlIn, etc. If you repost it anywhere, please be sure to let me know where you posted it. OPB
tracks that information for the annual hiring report required by the FCC. Also - if you repost and use hash tags,
please include #pubjobs, #mediadiversity and/or #nprjobs.

Special note for LinkedIn - there is an issue with an incorrect logo popping up for some users. Please use the
following link to post to LinkedIn: http://www.opb.org/about/jobs/?ref=LinkedIn - this should cause the
correct logo to appear when you post. If not, be sure to delete the incorrect logo (red "Contribute Now"
button) before posting.

Thank you for your help!

Barb

Barbara Allen

OPB HR Coordinator
Ph 503-445-1885

Fx 503-445-1859

OPB Seeks Executive Producer for Think Out Loud

OPB is looking for an Executive Producer for our daily talk show, Think Out Loud. For more information and
instructions on how to apply, go to: http://www.opb.org/insideopb/careers/jobs/. OPB is an Equal
Opportunity Employer.




